2ublic Comment
Delta Methyimercury TMDL
Jeadling; 5/23/11 by 12 noon

Contra Costa County

= Public Works
Department

N\ CITY OF
STOCKTON

Submitted by email to: commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: Comment Letter - Delta Methylmercury TMDL

May 23, 2011

Dear Chair-Hoppin and Board Members:

The Sacramento Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) (CAS082597), East Contra
Costa County MS4 (CAS083313), and Stockton MS4 (CAS083470) will be required via their
Phase 1 NPDES permits to comply with relevant requlrements in the final Basin Plan
Amendment (BPA). Based on our review of the BPA version publicized on April 18, 2011, we
provide to the State Water Board the following comments:

*  Address policy issues with the Exposure Reduction Program and scheduling constraints
that depend on State Water Board action

Account for the fact that our MS4 service areas overlap areas covered in other TMDLs

* Recognize potential inconsistencies in various concurrent regulatory actions
Each comment is explaiﬁed below along with proposed edfts to the BPA.
Exposure Reduction Program
We agree with the following language in the BPA: “The State Water Board should develop a

statewide policy that defines the authority and provides guidance for exposure reduction -
programs, including guidance on addressing public hiealth impacts of mercury, activities that
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reduce actual and potential exposure of, and mitigating health impacts to those peoplé and

communities most likely to be affected by mercury.” The Regional Water Board drafted this .
text in response to State Water Board Resolution 2005-0060 and subsequent comments from

dischargers. However, without the clarity to be provided by such policy, the Exposure

Reduction Strategy will be an uncertain process.

We propose that the BPA be revised so that the Exposure Reduction Strategy and Workplans
follow the State Water Board’s statewide pohcy as follows [suggested deletions are struck
through; additions are underlined]: :

* BPA page 14: “By [six months after development of statewide policy that defines the
authority and provides guidance for exposure reduction programs], Regional Water
Board staff shall work with dischargers...to complete an Exposure Reduction -

\ Strategy.”
* BPA page 15: “The dischargers...shall submit an exposure reductlon workplan for '

Executive Officer approval by [Fwe—yeafs—&ﬁer—E-ffeeﬂve—Dateoue year after

completion of the Exposure Reduction Strategyl.”

We raised this specific comment in our April 2010 comment letter to the Central Valley
Water Board [see below Attachment 1, at page 3 of 5] but the response was inadequate in
that the schedule does not recognize the need to have the statewide policy in place and the
language in these bullet points was part of a late change to the BPA made subsequent to our
4/1/2010 comment letter.

Reg'ulated Service Areas

This TMDL applies to dischargers in the legal Delta boundary. We propose that the BPA be
modified to state that Control Studies are required for [BPA page 6] as follows “d.
Sacramento Area MS4, Stockton MS4, and East Contra Costa County MS4 service areas
within and/or upstream of the legal Delta boundary.”

We raised this issue before in discussions the Central Valley Water Board. The language was
changed in one section, but missed in the referenced text. Adding “/or” allows us to account
for studies conducted within our service area but not necessarily in the subwatershed draining
directly to the Delta.

Control Study Scheduling Constraints

 This BPA includes several regulatory compliance schedules to which MS4s will be held
accountable, but that require action by Regional Board to complete. Delay by the Regional
Board in completing its necessary actions could jeopardize the ability of MS4s to comply
with compliance schedules. In particular: '

* The Regional Board needs to select and contract members for the Technical Advisory
Committee and to produce a Control Study Guidance Document [BPA page 7] before
significant progress can be made in developing Control Study Workplans [due nine
months from the Effective Date].
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+ Board staff shall work with the TAC and Stakeholder Group(s) to review the Control
Study Workplan(s) and results [BPA page 7)] Within four months of submittal, the
Executive Officer must determine if the Workplans are acceptable [BPA page 8].

We propose that the State Board, in its resolution, recognize that where adherence with
regulatory compliance schedules imposed on MS4s depends on Regional Board actions, that
mechanisms should be provided to adjust schedules appropriately. In addition, the State
Board should include a commitment to support Regional Water Board activities to ensure
timely production of the prerequisite guidance document and review of workplans.

This comment is new because the scheduled items were part of late revision to the BPA.
Urge for Consistency

Each of the Phase I Stormwater programs already are (or eventually will be) impacted by
other mercury TMDLs (e.g., Morrison Creek and American River for Sacramento Area; San
Joaquin and Mokelumne Rivers for City of Stockton/ County of San Joaquin; San Francisco
Bay for Contra Costa County, its 19 incorporated cities and towns, and the Contra Costa
Flood Control and Water Conservation District). In this light, we urge the State Water
Board and Regional Water Boards provide consistent approaches and avoid duplicate
regulatory requirements for dischargers. '

The State’ Water Board appears to be working on two projects to address mercury
impairments: (1) developing a statewide mercury fish tissue objective(s) and (2) developing a
statewide mercury TMDL addressing the many impaired reservoirs. We urge the State Water
Board to align these efforts to avoid duplicative effort and conflicting regulatory
requirements. '
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Thank you for this opportunity to comment on this BPA. We sincerely request that the State
Water Board review our comments and revise the current BPA to address these concerns.

Sincerely,
Marty Harfleman, Director J e(ﬂ“ Willett, P.E., Interim Director
Department of Utilities Department of Municipal Utilities
City of Sacramento - City of Stockton
"'V"L‘u'{ &{-—‘ % j/-‘l/:‘if-" o
Michael Peterson, P.E., Director ' R. Mitch Avalon Deputy DIrector
Department of Water Resources Contra Costa County Public Works Dept.

County of Sacramento

A=

Thomas Dalziel, Program Manager
Contra Costa Clean Water Program

Attachment 1: April 1, 2010 Comment letter Re: Phase I Stormwater Program comments on
“Basin Plan Amendment for the Control of Methylmercury and Total Mercury in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary” to Central Valley Regional Board
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ATTACHMENT 1: April 1, 2010 Comment letter Re: Phase I Stormwater Program
comments on “Basin Plan Amendment for the Control of Methylmercury and Total
Mercury in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary” to Central Valley Regional Board

Apeil 1,2010
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respamsibility to the MS4s for eduction of risk. Our mece specific conmments follow.

Ovjeciives sad Scape of the Expeasure Raduction Program

The dexft BPA msndetes that MS4s participae in 32 Exposure Reduction Propram that Ins
o demly defimed lesdership scope. or budpee The Hsted objectives in the dnft BPA
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have ench drafied different Inpange in deir Basin Pinss in response 1 the seintion.

comsistency © the extent peacticsbie fior two ressons: (1) the Comnty of Contrs Casts MS4
m&mmhmﬁ&m&yﬂhwfx
peplicaied in the Delty if the requizersents were: similyr.
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Contaols of the Mosicipsl Regionsl Siormwater NPDES Petnsit No. CASSI9008

Comment sn Othey BP A Lasguage . ‘
T adiitine % the ERP, we shave concers with the followiag items.
BPA Poge #1 “Witer Qualily Objectives™

“Tha longserm goal of ike mercury prozyam iz 1o enalie people to sqfily st fine © five
monis par wawk (128-150 giduy) of Delm fish. ~ ,

mwmkmmmummm.sﬁmm
levels previously spplied by USEPA and the Regions! Boands. Farther, the moal is not
mymﬁmmmanmﬁmmmu
wiilhs the water quality cbjective: propesed for adoption shouid not be included js the BPA.

MMW&“%WM&&mmkh
exable peogde 1 sxfely et foxer 1 five meals per week 128-150 piday) of Delta 1™ Sam
the BPA

ETA Page #4 “Requiressents for NPDES Permitted Urban Runolf Discharpes™

M54 (CAS083470) shall contine 1o conduct wevewry control stadies 1o mowiter gnd svalunte
e qfectivenass of exicing BMP: per axisting reguirenents in pavmis; and ovders, and o
daveiop avd avaivare adiitonal RMPs as neaded 1 reduce tair marcsry end wetlylmercsry
discharses within awl upsiresse of the lepal Delns bowndary. ~
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Whsile we will continee t ingpEOve OO SANElST IARSEEERY progtams M participate i
the TMDL’s Phase 1 implenmatation, there is 1o basis in this TMIL for desemining “ss
peeded® paductions npstresn of the lepal Dela boundary.

Mﬂ.mukm&ﬁmdhwmmyﬂ
bt fomn develnping propraes 0 costrel merowry.  In developing fatare TMDEs,
mummmumnmmmmmh
my fotowe meseury TMDLs.

Prapasul Selxlien: Deiete “sad wpstrears of" from the text Exigting WPDES pesmit
wmmumhmmywhumu
TplPEE: Wters.

The tent stutes that § mwsrary coutrol progeem will be developed for Morisas Creek, in the
wmymtmm&mmawﬁm.mn
ponceroed if the Basin Plsn Amendoent is 25ed to desiznate urban tributaries sy inspoized
seperte from the 30%5(b) mporting process. _

Prapesed Solwfion: Delete reference to Monison Creek oo BPA page #13.

uulgg-dm_mﬂmdmmmmﬁwmm

Wlichzaed 1.. Petervon, BB Principsl Civil Engr.
Sac. Co. Dept. Wix. Res.
Couty of Sacyemesity
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